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Homedale School District #370 

Memo 

  To: Board of Trustees, and Superintendent, Rob Sauer 

From: Nick Schamber Activities Director    

CC:  

Date:  May 5, 2014 

Re: Board Report May 5, 2014 

 

Track 

The boys and girls track teams finished up their season on May 3
rd
, 2014 competing in the SRV 

Championships in Parma.  The 8
th
 grade boys finished 6

th
 while the 8

th
 grade girls repeated as the SRV 

Champions.    In the 7
th
 grade the girls finished 6

th
 and the 7

th
 grade boys finished 5

th
. 

 

Individual finishers to note: 

 

   7
th
 Graders:   Jason Puri, 2

nd
 – Triple Jump 

    Sophie Nash:  1
st
 – 400m, 1

st
 – Triple Jump 

    Courtney VanWinkle: 2
nd

 – 1600m 

 

  8
th
 Graders:  Max Mertz:  2

nd
 – 400m,1

st
 – 800m, 1

st
 – Triple Jump* 

    Lainey Johnson: 1
st
 – 400m, 2

nd
 – 800m, 2

nd
 – 1600m*, 1

st
 – Long Jump 

    Eva Symms: 1
st
 – Shot Put, 1

st
 – Discus  

    Kaylee DeWitt: 2
nd

 – Shot Put 

    Ashley Burks: 2
nd

 – High Jump, 2
nd

 – Long Jump, 2
nd

 – Triple Jump* 

 

*Indicates School Record 

       


